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TO: Matt Folk, President and CEO, Purdue for Life Foundation 
Patrick Wolfe, Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Diversity 
Christopher Ruhl, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer 

FROM: April Headdy, Executive Director, President’s Council 

DATE: May 15, 2023 

RE: Request approval to name the Emmett Kilgariff Undergraduate Wing 

On behalf of the Purdue for Life Foundation, I request approval to name the Emmett Kilgariff Undergraduate 
Wing located in the Max W and Maileen Brown Hall of Electrical Engineering. 

This request honors the generosity of Emmett Kilgariff, a 1980 graduate of the Elmore Family School of 
Electrical and Computer Engineering. Emmett pledged $3,000,000 to be paid in annual installments over a 
period of seven years beginning 2023. The gift will support the Electrical and Computer Engineering facilities 
fund and the future renovation of the Max W and Maileen Brown Hall of Electrical Engineering. 

I recognition of Emmett’s $3,000,000 commitment I request your approval to officially recognize through 
standard signage within the Max W and Maileen Brown Hall of Electrical Engineering the Emmett Kilgariff 
Undergraduate Wing. 

PURDUE NAMING COMMITTEE APPROVAL: 

5/15/2023 

Matt Folk Date 
President and CEO, Purdue for Life Foundation 
Vice President for University Advancement and Alumni Engagement 

5/15/2023 

Patrick Wolfe Date 
Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Diversity 

5/17/2023 

Christopher Ruhl Date 
Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer 


